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Name of Company I COG OPE 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR i • j _ _ Initial Report • Final Report 

Name of C o m p a n y j COG O P E R A T I N G I L C ' " ' ^ ^ ! / ^ Contact Pat Ellis 
Address 600 West Illinois Avenue, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No. 432-230-0077 
Facility Name MONCR1EF STATE #001 Facility Type TANK BATTERY 

Surface Owner STATE Mineral Owner Leasê N̂ 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/ West Line County 

L 23 ^ 17S 28E EDDY 

Latitude 32.81742 

NATURE< 

Longitude 104 15406 

O F R E L E A S E 
Type of Release Produced,water Volume of Release 1 Obbls Volume Recovered 7bbls 

Source of Release Murphy switch on water tank Date and Hour of Occurrence 
06-01-2013 

Date and Hour of Discovery 
06-01-2013 9:00am 

Was immediate Notice Given? 
• Yes _3 No g j Not Required 

If YES, To Whom'' 

By Whom? Date and Hour 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes £3 No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted. Describe Fully * 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 

The murphy switch malfunctioned and did not turn on the transfer pump. Wc have replaced ihc murphy switch to prevent reoccurrence. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 

initially 1 Obbls of produced water were released due to a murphy switch failure on the water tank. We were able to recover 7bbls of produced water with a 
vacuum truck. The spill was completely contained inside the facility walls. All free fluid has been recovered. Tetra Tech will sample the spill site area to 
delineate any possible contamination from the release and we will present a work plan to the NMOCD for approval prior to any significant remediation 
work. 

1 hereby certify thai the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 

. public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature: yJ<Az^- S^L~£^ / 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor. ^ ^ y j f y 
Printed Name: Robert Grujjfcs Jr. 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor. ^ ^ y j f y 

Title: Senior Environmental Coordinator Approval D J J N 0 7 2013 Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: , rgrubbs(S concho.com Conditions of Approval: 
Attached O 

Date: 06-05-2013 Phone: 432-661-6601 

Conditions of Approval: 
Attached O 

Attach Additional Sheets i f Necessary Remediation per OCD Rule & 

Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION 

PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: 

CTT^ i J ani'b 



B r a t c h e r , M i k e , E M N R D 

Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com> 

Thursday, June 06, 2013 8:31 AM 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Joshua Russo; Tavarez, Ike; tom.k.franklin@tetratech.com 

C-141 Initial Report - Moncrief State #001 

MONCRIEF STATE #001 (TANK BATTERY) - DATE OF RELEASE - 06-01-2013.pdf 

Mr. Bratcher, 

Please see attached the C-141 Initial Report for a release that occurred on 06-01-2013 at our Moncrief State #001 in 

Eddy County New Mexico. We plan to assess the spill area timely. 

Thank you, \ 

Robert Gmbhsjr. 

Sr. Environmental Coordinator 

432.683.7443 (main) 

432.818.2369 (direct) \ 

432.661.6601 (celi) 

rgrubbs@concho.com 

Mailing Address: 

One Concho Center 

600 W. Illinois Avenue • j 

Midland, Texas 79701 '' 

^concHO • 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

1 


